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STATE OF FL@RIRA 
COMMISSIONERS. 
RRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
I. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMMISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 

RUDOLPH “RLJDY” BRADLEY (850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 3, 2004 

Edward J. Paul 
Coastel Payphone: Communications 
1457 East Johnson Avenue 
Pensacola, Florida 325 14 

Re:: Docket No. 040079-TC 

Dear Mr. Paul: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for name change on PATS Certificate No. 7892 
from Edward J. Paul d/b/a Coastel Payphone Service to Corporate Marketing, Inc. d/b/a Coastel 
Payphone Communications, which was filed in this office on January 28,2004, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be availa.ble to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, 
it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Matilda Sanders OY08 -?A/% 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order- / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 040079vsm.doc 

Monday, April 19, 2004 3 5 8  PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

4/19/2004 351 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 040079-tc 

a notice of proposed agency action order canceling pay telephone certificate no. 7892 and granting certificate no. 8463 to 
provide pay telephone service has been moved to gc orders for issuance on tuesday 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Giveins 
Friday, May 14, 2004 1:40 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/14/2004 1 :40:00 PM 

040079-TC 040079co.vsm.doc 
040178-TX 0401 78co.vsm.doc 

consurnrnating orders 
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